

70-76 BEACON STREET

SHAW-WALKER
Full cut #9200 Half cut #9201
Third cut #9202 Full cut #9203

FRANK M. ROBERTY, JR.
COMMISSIONER

HAROLD E. TRANEY
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

File



CHARLES F. EDGAR
DIRECTOR

HARRY B. ROLLINS
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

STATE OF MAINE

Insurance Department
DIVISION OF STATE FIRE PREVENTION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330

September 5, 1963

Mr. and Mrs. Jack Quirk
75 Beacon Street
Portland, Maine

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Quirk:

Re: Boarding House

In accordance with Title 25, Revised Statutes of 1964, a Supervising State Fire Inspector recently inspected your property and found the following conditions in violation of the statutes governing the fire laws of this State, as indicated below:

Provide Underwriters Laboratories approved 10-B,C fire extinguisher and this to be mounted in kitchen.

C
O
P
Y

Please advise this office in writing when such violations of the fire laws have been corrected in order that this office may advise the Commissioner of the Department of Health and Welfare that your property complies with the statutory provisions relating to fire safety.

By direction of the Insurance Commissioner

Charles F. Edgar

Director

cc: Health & Welfare Dept.,
Chief Joseph Cremo
Portland Building Inspector

ALWAYS PREVENT FIRE ALL WAYS

PERMIT TO INSTALL PLUMBING

Date Issued 1/17/66 Address 76 Beacon St. Installation For: Robert Moshiner PERMIT NUMBER 15880
 Portland Plumbing Inspector By E. R. Goodwin Owner of Bldg. Same Owners Address: Same
 App. First Insp. Jan 14 '66 Plumber: Portland Gas Light Co. Date: 1/20/66

	No.	Fee
SINKS		
LAVATORIES		
TOILETS		
BATH TUBS		
SHOWERS		
DRAINS		
HOT WATER TANKS		
TANKLESS WATER HEATERS	1	2.00
GARBAGE GRINDERS		
SEPTIC TANKS		
HOUSE SEWERS		
ROOF LEADERS		

Date Jan 14 '66
 By ERNOLD R. GOODWIN
 App. Final Insp. Jan 14 '66
 Date Jan 14 '66
 By ERNOLD R. GOODWIN
 Type of Bldg.
 Commercial
 Residential
 Single
 Multi Family
 New Construction
 Remodeling

PORTLAND HEALTH DEPT. PLUMBING INSPECTION TOTAL 2.00



FILL IN AND SIGN WITH INK

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

PERMIT ISSUED

SEP 18 1964

CITY OF PORTLAND

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME. Portland, Maine, Sept. 18, 1964.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the Laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 76 Beacon St. Use of Building dwelling No. Stories 2 1/2 New Building Existing
Name and address of owner of appliance Robert Koslimer, 76 Beacon St.
Installer's name and address Portland Gas Light Co., 5 Temple St. Telephone 772-8321

General Description of Work

To install 1 gas-fired #230-7 Bryant forced hot water furnace (replacement)

IF HEATER, OR POWER BOILER

Location of appliance basement Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath? no
If so, how protected? Kind of fuel? gas
Minimum distance to burnable material, from top of appliance or casing top of furnace 2'
From top of smoke pipe 15" From front of appliance over 4' From sides or back of appliance over 3'
Size of chimney flue 8x8 Other connections to same flue no
If gas fired, how vented? natural Rated maximum demand per hour
Will sufficient fresh air be supplied to the appliance to insure proper and safe combustion? yes

IF OIL BURNER

Name and type of burner Labeled by underwriters' laboratories?
Will operator be always in attendance? Does oil supply line feed from top or bottom of tank?
Type of floor beneath burner Size of vent pipe
Location of oil storage Number and capacity of tanks
Low water shut off Make No.
Will all tanks be more than five feet from any flame? How many tanks enclosed?
Total capacity of any existing storage tanks for furnace burners

IF COOKING APPLIANCE

Location of appliance Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath?
If so, how protected? Height of Legs, if any
Skirting at bottom of appliance? Distance to combustible material from top of appliance?
From front of appliance From sides and back From top of smokepipe
Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue
Is hood to be provided? If so, how vented? Forced or gravity?
If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT OR SPECIAL INFORMATION

appliance has safety pilot

Amount of fee enclosed: 2.00 (\$2.00 for one heater, etc., \$1.00 additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

APPROVED

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes
Portland Gas Light Co.

INSPECTION COPY

Signature of Installer

Clayton Spaulding Jr.

INQUIRY BLANK

g d

CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTION

ZONE R-3
FIRE DIST. _____

Verbal
By Telephone

Date June 17, 1957

LOCATION 76 Beacon St.

OWNER Mrs. Wilson

MADE BY Mr. Rollins (Real Estate)

ADDRESS _____ TEL. 2-9617
Would like you in replying to call him

PRESENT USE OF BUILDING Single dwelling

NO. STORIES _____

LAST USE OF BUILDING _____

CLASS CONSTRUCTION _____

REMARKS _____

INQUIRY Could this dwelling be used as rest home?

ANSWER In R-3 Zone, a (convalescent home) rest home is not an allowable use.

I think such a use is not allowed in R-3 zone.

DATE OF REPLY 6/17/57

REPLY BY [Signature]

SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION OF TENEMENT AND LODGING HOUSES
QUESTIONABLE AS TO LEGAL AND SAFE USE

1. Location 76 Beacott St.
 2. References: Complaints 4/13/27 Appl. 27
 3. Present Owner and Address _____
 4. Present Lessee and Address _____
 5. Building Permit Record: 1911-14. Dwyer 1929. Addl. New baths 294.39
 Date Investigation Commenced 3/16/50 Inq. _____

6. Survey 1924: Owner Scott Wilson; 1942. new platform; 1942. Assessors' Record
 No. rooms 8; Class of Use Dwelling No. tenants 1
 7. Assessors' change record since 1924
1943. Palmer Carey Wilson
1926. Scott Wilson
 9. City Directory Record

Year	Owner
1926	Scott Wilson
1927	"
1928	"
1929	"
1930	"
1931	"
1932	"
1933	"
1934	"
1935	"
1936	"
1937	"
1938	"
1939	"
1940	"
1941	"
1942	"
1943	Ms. Thelma Wilson
1944	"
1945	"
1946	"
1947	"
1948	"
1949	"
1950	"
1951	"

CONCLUSIONS



AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Original Permit No. 1
Amendment No. 1

JUL 21 1942

Portland, Maine, July 2, 1942

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.
The undersigned hereby applies for an amendment to Permit No. 12/730 pertaining to the building or structure comprised in the original application in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith, and the following specifications:

Location 75 Besson Street
Owner's name and address Scott Wilson 75 Besson Street
Contractor's name and address Brown & Berry, Inc. 174 Howard Street
Plans filed as part of this Amendment no
Is any plumbing work involved in this work? no
Increased cost of work 75
Framing Lumber: Kind? no
Is any electrical work involved in this work? no
Dressed or Full Size? no
Additional fee 50
No. of Sheets 2-21, 22

Description of Proposed Work

To provide roof over this new platform, 4x6 plate, flat roof 4" rise to foot, asphalt roofing 21' x 2' 6" Lab. 2x6 rafters 18" OC, 01 span

Approved: _____
Chief of Fire Department
INSPECTION COPY Commissioner of Public Works.

By Scott Wilson
Brown & Berry, Inc.
Signature of Owner Edwards C. Perry
7/21/42
Approved: Warren M. McDonald
Inspector of Buildings.



(SA) SINGLE RESIDENCE ZONE - **PERMIT ISSUED**
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure _____ Permit No. 10835
JUL 7 1942

Portland, Maine, July 6, 1942

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ alter install the following building structure equipment in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 76 Beacon Street Within Fire Limits? no Dist. No. _____
Owner's or Lessee's name and address Corner Prospect Street Telephone _____
Scott Wilson, 76 Beacon Street
Contractor's name and address Brown & Berry, Inc. 174 Edwards Street Telephone 3-2492
Architect _____ Plans filed yes No. of sheets 1
Proposed use of building dwelling house No. families 1
Other buildings on same lot garage
Estimated cost \$ 100. Fee \$.50

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material wood No. stories 2 Heat _____ Style of roof hip Roofing _____
Last use dwelling house No. families 1

General Description of New Work

To build platform, first floor, 8' x 19'6" as shown on plan

It is understood that this permit does not include installation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by the heating contractor.

NOTIFICATION BEFORE THE STATE OF
OR CLASSIFICATION BY THE
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
REQUIREMENT IS WITHIN

Details of New Work

Is any plumbing work involved in this work? _____
Is any electrical work involved in this work? _____ Height average grade to top of plate _____
Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to highest point of roof _____
To be erected on solid or filled land? solid earth or rock? earth
Material of foundation iron column 3 1/2" Thickness, top _____ bottom _____ cellar _____
Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____
Kind of roof no Rise per foot _____ Roof covering _____
No. of chimneys _____ Material of chimneys _____ of lining _____
Kind of heat _____ Type of fuel _____ Is gas fitting involved? _____
Framing lumber—Kind hemlock Dressed or full size? dressed
Corner posts _____ Sills 6x6 Girt or ledger board? _____ Size _____
Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Max. on centers _____
Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section
Joists and rafters: 1st floor 2x6 2nd _____ 3rd _____, roof no
On centers: 1st floor 18" 2nd _____ 3rd _____, roof _____
Maximum span: 1st floor 6' 2nd _____ 3rd _____, roof _____
If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? 6x6 thru center 8' span height? _____

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot _____, to be accommodated _____
Total number commercial cars to be accommodated _____
Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? _____

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no
Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes

INSPECTION COPY

Signature of owner By Scott Wilson
By Brown & Berry, Inc.

Edward C. Berry



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Permit No. 0456

APR 2 1930

Class of Building or Type of Structure Third Class

Portland, Maine, April 1, 1930

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to erect alter ~~insert~~ the following building ~~structure~~ ^{improvement} in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 76 Beacon Street Ward 98 Within Fire Limits? No Dist. No. _____

Owner's or lessee's name and address Scott Wilson, et al Telephone _____

Contractor's name and address George Milne, 15 Edwards St. Telephone _____

Architect's name and address _____ No. families _____

Proposed use of building 1 car garage

Other buildings on same lot dwelling house

Description of Present Building to be Altered
Material wood No. stories 1 Heat _____ Style of roof pitch Roofing asphalt
Last use 1 car garage No. families _____

General Description of New Work

To erect one story frame addition 4' x 12' on rear of garage

Details of New Work

Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to highest point of roof _____
To be erected on solid or filled land? solid earth or rock? earth

Material of foundation concrete ^{on} solid ^{wall} Thickness, top _____ bottom _____

Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____

Kind of roof pitch Roof covering asphalt shingles Class C Ind. Lab.

No. of chimneys no Material of chimneys _____ of lining _____

Kind of heat no Type of fuel _____ Distance, heater to chimney _____

If oil burner, name and model _____

Capacity and location of oil tanks _____ Size of service _____

Is gas fitting involved? _____ Size _____

Corner posts 4x4 Sills 6x8 Girt or ledger board? _____ Max. on centers _____

Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Bridging in every floor and flat roof _____

Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.

Joists and rafters: 1st floor concrete, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof 2x4

On centers: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof 24"

Maximum span: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____

If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? _____

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot 1, to be accommodated 1

Total number commercial cars to be accommodated none

Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? no

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no

Plans filed as part of this application? yes No. sheets 1 Fee \$.50

Estimated cost \$ 100.

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? Yes

Signature of owner Scott Wilson

INSPECTION COPY
Oliver T. Sanborn
CHIEF OF BUREAU

1373A



FILL IN COMPLETELY AND SIGN WITH INK

Permit No. _____

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, Portland, Me.
The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Portland, Maine, May 29, 1929

Location 76 Beacon St Use of Building Dwelling
Name and address of owner Scott Wilson 76 Beacon St

Contractor's name and address Port Gas St Co 5 Temple Telephone 75500
General Description of Work

To install Gas Fired Hot Water Boiler Kind of Fuel Gas

Is heater or source of heat to be in cellar? Yes If not, which story _____
Material of supports of heater or equipment (concrete floor or what kind) Concrete

Minimum distance to wood or combustible material, from top of boiler or casing top of furnace, 4 ft
from top of smoke pipe 18 in., from front of heater 10 ft, from sides or back of heater 20 ft

IF OIL BURNER

Approved by Underwriters' Laboratories?

Name and type of burner _____

(Faint, illegible text)

(Faint, illegible text)

(Faint, illegible text)



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure Third Class

PERMIT ISSUED
Permit No. 6471

APR 8 1929

Portland, Maine, April 8, 1929

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ alter ~~install~~ the following building structure ~~equipment~~ in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 76 Beacon Street Ward 8 Within Fire Limits? No Dist. No. _____

Owner's or Lessee's name and address Scott Wilson, 76 1/2 Beacon St. Telephone: _____

Contractor's name and address George Milne 16 Edwards St. Telephone: P 2077

Architect's name and address Jo. & J.H. Stevens

Proposed use of building Dwelling House No. families 1

Other buildings on same lot Garage

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material wood No. stories 2 1/2 Heat _____ Style of roof Pitch Roofing Slate

Last use Dwelling House No. families 1

General Description of New Work

To build 2nd floor addition 4'-0" x 9'-0" This will be about 20'-0" from side lot line

New bath rooms 2nd & 3rd Floors

New dormer 3rd floor to light new bath

New window 2nd floor to light new bath

Present rear porch to have eaves built out to take off water

Enclose present side porch which was existing Dec. 6 1928

Details of New Work

Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to highest point of roof _____

To be erected on solid or filled land? _____ earth or rock? _____

Material of foundation _____ Thickness, top _____ bottom _____

Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____

Kind of roof _____ Roof covering Slate

No. of chimneys _____ Material of chimneys _____ of lining _____

Kind of heat _____ Type of fuel _____ Distance, heater to chimney _____

If oil burner, name and model _____

Capacity and location of oil tanks _____

Is gas fitting involved? _____ Size of service _____

Corner posts _____ Sills _____ Girt or ledger board? _____ Size _____

Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Max. on centers _____

Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O.C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.

Joists and rafters: 1st floor _____, 2nd 2x8, 3rd _____, roof _____

On centers: 1st floor _____, 2nd 16, 3rd _____, roof _____

Maximum span: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____

If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? _____ height? _____

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot _____, to be accommodated _____

Total number commercial cars to be accommodated _____

Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? _____

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? No

Plans filed as part of this application? No No. sheets _____

Estimated cost \$ 1800 2000 Fee \$ 5.75

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? Yes

Signature of owner Scott Wilson

INSPECTION COPY

8471



(S) SINGLE RESIDENCE

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure Third Class

Portland, Maine, June 1, 1929

PERMIT ISSUED
JUN 4 1929

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ install the following building structure equipment in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 76 Beacon Street Ward 0 Within Fire Limits? No Dist. No. _____
Owner's or Lessee's name and address Scott Wilson, 76 Beacon St. Telephone _____
Contractor's name and address Furland Gas Light Co., 3 Temple St. Telephone F 5500
Architect's name and address _____
Proposed use of building dwelling house No. families _____
Other buildings on same lot _____

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material _____ No. stories _____ Heat _____ Style of roof _____ Roofing _____
Last use _____ No. families _____

General Description of New Work

To install ~~gas~~ hot water fire steam boiler

NOTIFICATION BEFORE LATHING
OR CLOSING IN IS WAIVED.
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
REQUIREMENT IS FULFILLED.

Details of New Work

Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to highest point of roof _____
To be erected on solid or filled land? _____ earth or rock? _____
Material of foundation _____ Thickness, top _____ bottom _____
Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____
Kind of roof _____ Roof covering _____
No. of chimneys _____ Material of chimneys _____ of lining _____
Kind of heat hot water Type of fuel gas Distance, heater to chimney _____
If oil burner, name and model _____
Capacity and location of oil tanks _____
Is gas fitting involved? _____ Size of service _____
Corn. posts _____ Sills _____ Girt or ledger board? _____ Size _____
Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Max. on centers _____
Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof
span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.
Joists and rafters: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
On centers: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
Maximum span: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? _____ height? _____

If a Garage

No. cars row accommodated on same lot _____, to be accommodated _____
Total number commercial cars to be accommodated _____
Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? _____

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no
Plans filed as part of this application? no No. sheets _____
Estimated cost \$ _____ Fee \$1.00
Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? Yes

INSPECTION COPY

Signature of owner _____

9388



City of Portland.

32112

April 14 1911

To the Inspector of Buildings of the City of Portland:

The undersigned respectfully makes application for a permit to erect enlarge a building on Wooden street, at number 55 to be Beacon 2 stories high, 4 feet long, 4 feet wide; also an addition to be 2 stories high, 4 feet long, 13 feet wide, and to be used as a Dwelling

The material to be used in the erection enlargement of said building is to be as follows:

Exterior walls to be made of Wood

Roof to be made of "

Gutters to be made of "

Cornices to be made of "

Bay windows to be made of "

Dormer windows to be made of "

The builder is W. Bryant Address

The architect is Pease Address

The owner is Southman Address

(Applicant to sign here) Southman

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, FOR THE CITY OF PORTLAND.

OFFICE HOURS: 10-11 A. M. 4-6 P. M.

The above petition was granted the day of 191

76 Beacon Street

119-A-7


SHAW-WALKER
850131

September 22, 1978 ✓

Helen E. Quirk
76 Beacon Street
Portland, Maine 04103

Dear Ms. Quirk: Re: 76 Beacon Street, Portland, Maine NCP-Oakdale 119-A-7

The Housing Inspections Division of the Department of Neighborhood Conservation has recently completed an exterior inspection of your property in conjunction with the above referred program.

Congratulations are extended to you for the general condition of your property which was found to meet the standards established by the City's Housing Code.

Good maintenance is the best way to protect the value of your property and neighborhood.

Please feel free to call on us if we can be of assistance to you.

Sincerely yours,
Joseph E. Gray, Jr., Director
Neighborhood Conservation

By Lyle Noyes
Lyle N. Noyes,
Chief of Housing Inspections

Inspector G. Bartlett
G. Bartlett

vw

City of Portland

OK-15EX

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION
STRUCTURE INSPECTION SCHEDULE

Housing Inspection Division

1) Insp. Name BARTLETT

2) Insp. Date <u>9/2/78</u>	3) Insp. Type <u>NCP-CAY</u>	4) Proj. Code <u>119 A 7</u>	5) Assr's: Chart	6) Bl.	7) Lot	8) Census: Tract	9) Blk.	10) Insp. <u>16</u>	11) Form NO.
12) Hous. No. <u>76</u>	13) Sec. H. No.	14) Suff.	15) Direct.	16) Street Name <u>BEACON</u>			17) St. Design. <u>5</u>		
18) Owner or Agent: <u>HELEN E. QUIRK</u>							19) Status	20) Bldg's Rat. <u>00 1</u>	
21) Address: <u>76 BEACON ST</u>							Zip Code: <u>07103</u>		
22) City and State: <u>PTLD, ME</u>									
23) D. Units	24) Occ. D. U. s	25) Rm. Units	26) Occ. R. U. s	27) No. Occupants	28) Com'l U.	29) Bldg. Type	30) Stories	31) Const. Mat.	32) O. Bs
33) C. H.	34) Photo	35) Zoned For	36) Actual Land Use	37) D. D.	38) Lks. Ad. Bth. Fac.	39) Disp.	40) Closing Date		

Viol. No.	Remedy	Cond.	Violation Description	Yes		No		Room Type	Area Type	Resp. Party	Code Sect. Viol.	Viol. Rem. Date
				Fl. No.	Loc.	Fl. No.	Loc.					

OK